‘\'I‘ MUNSON MEDICAL CENTER

MUNSON HEALTHCARE

April 15,2013

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 11l, Materials Licensing

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IL. 60532-43521 '

RE: Munson Medical Center -
NRC License #21-08317-01

Dear SirlMadam:.

Please find attached the requested ABR certificate of Dr. James Shirley, MD. This is in reference to
control #580330 concerning the addition of Dr. Shirley as an Authorized User to Munson Medical Center's
- NRC license #21-08317-01.

Brian Vos -

Coordinator of Nuclear Medicine
Bvos01@mhc.net
231-935-7729

am

1105 Sixth Street (231) 935-5000 voice www.munsonhealthcare.org
Traverse City, Michigan

49684-2386
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O’Dowd, Dennis

From: Vos, Brian <BVOS01@mbhc.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 9:06 AM

To: O'Dowd, Dennis

Cc: Vos, Brian

Subject: RE: Control No. 580330 - Request for License Amendment NRC License. No. 21-08317-01,
Munson Medical Center

Attachments: cover letter NRC Dr Shirley.docx; DRSHIRLEY.JPG

Mr. O'Dowd please find attached the ABR certificate and cover letter.

From: O'Dowd, Dennis [mailto:Dennis.ODowd@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 10:38 AM

To: Vos, Brian

Subject: Control No. 580330 - Request for License Amendment NRC License. No. 21-08317-01, Munson Medical Center

Dear Mr. Vos:

We are currently reviewing the request from Munson Medical Center dated March 14, 2013, to add James
Anderson Shirley, MD to NRC License No. 21-08317-01 as an Authorized User for 35.100 and 35.200
materials and uses. As per our discussion this morning, in order to continue our review, we need a copy of the
certificate issued by the American Board of Radiology (ABR) to Dr. Shirley.

It is my understanding that you will submit a scanned copy of Dr. Shirley’'s ABR certificate as an email
attachment to me, along with a signed and dated cover letter. In your letter, please reference Control No.
580330. Should you have any questions or require any additional clarifications, please do not hesitate to
contact me at 630-829-9573.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Dennis P. O'Dowd

Health Physicist

Materials Licensing Branch

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
2443 Warrenville Road

Lisle, IL 60532
dennis.o'dowd@nrc.gov
630.829.9573 (office)

630.515.1078 (fax)




